

REFERENCE TITLE: **medical marijuana; patient card costs**

State of Arizona
Senate
Fifty-fourth Legislature
First Regular Session
2019

SB 1138

Introduced by
Senator Borrelli

AN ACT

AMENDING SECTION 36-2804.06, ARIZONA REVISED STATUTES; RELATING TO THE ARIZONA MEDICAL MARIJUANA ACT.

(TEXT OF BILL BEGINS ON NEXT PAGE)

1 Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Arizona:

2 Section 1. Subject to the requirements of article IV, part 1,
3 section 1, Constitution of Arizona, section 36-2804.06, Arizona Revised
4 Statutes, is amended to read:

5 36-2804.06. Registry identification cards; registration
6 certificates; expiration; renewal;
7 cancellation; fee; replacement

8 A. All registry identification cards and registration certificates
9 expire one year after THEIR date of issue, EXCEPT THAT A QUALIFYING
10 PATIENT'S REGISTRY IDENTIFICATION CARD EXPIRES TWO YEARS AFTER THE DATE OF
11 ISSUE. A REGISTERED QUALIFYING PATIENT SHALL PAY AN ANNUAL RENEWAL FEE OF
12 \$50 TO RENEW THE PATIENT'S REGISTRY IDENTIFICATION CARD.

13 B. ~~A~~ THE DEPARTMENT SHALL CANCEL THE registry identification card
14 of a nonprofit medical marijuana dispensary agent ~~shall be cancelled~~ and
15 ~~his~~ SHALL DEACTIVATE THE AGENT'S access to the verification system ~~shall~~
16 ~~be deactivated upon~~ ON notification to the department by a registered
17 nonprofit medical marijuana dispensary that the nonprofit medical
18 marijuana dispensary agent is no longer employed by or no longer
19 volunteers at the registered nonprofit medical marijuana dispensary.

20 C. THE DEPARTMENT SHALL ISSUE a renewal nonprofit medical marijuana
21 dispensary registration certificate ~~shall be issued~~ within ten days ~~of~~
22 AFTER receipt of the prescribed renewal application and renewal fee from a
23 registered nonprofit medical marijuana dispensary if ~~its~~ THE DISPENSARY'S
24 registration certificate is not under suspension and has not been revoked.

25 D. ~~if~~ A cardholder WHO loses ~~his~~ THE CARDHOLDER'S registry
26 identification card, ~~he~~ shall promptly notify the department. Within five
27 days ~~of~~ AFTER the notification, ~~and~~ ~~upon~~ ON payment of a ~~ten dollar~~ \$10
28 fee, the department shall issue a new registry identification card with a
29 new random identification number to the cardholder and, if the cardholder
30 is a registered qualifying patient, to the registered qualifying patient's
31 registered designated caregiver, if any.

32 Sec. 2. Requirements for enactment; three-fourths vote

33 Pursuant to article IV, part 1, section 1, Constitution of Arizona,
34 section 36-2804.06, Arizona Revised Statutes, as amended by this act, is
35 effective only on the affirmative vote of at least three-fourths of the
36 members of each house of the legislature.